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Health Professional License Checks, Complaints and Disciplinary Actions  

Alabama 
(continued on 
next page) 

Verify license of social workers 

Alabama State Board of Social Work Examiners 

http://abswe.state.al.us/Lic_Search/search.asp  

Complaints against social workers 

Alabama State Board of Social Work Examiners 

http://abswe.state.al.us/complaints.htm 

Verify license of physicians and physician assistants  

Alabama Board of Medical Examiners 

http://www.albme.org/index.cfm?fuseaction=app.displayPage&pageID=2  

Complaints against physicians and physicians assistants 

Alabama Board of Medical Examiners 

http://www.albme.org/index.cfm?fuseaction=app.displayPage&pageID=4 

Verify license of psychologists 

Alabama Board of Examiners in Psychology 

http://psychology.state.al.us/index.htm 

Complaints against psychologists 

Alabama Board of Examiners in Psychology 

http://psychology.state.al.us/complaints.htm  

Verify license of associate counselors and professional counselors 

Alabama Board of Examiners in Counseling 

http://www.abec.alabama.gov/rostersearch.asp (associate counselor) 

http://www.abec.alabama.gov/rostersearch2.asp (professional counselor) 
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Alabama 
(concluded) 

Complaints against associate counselors and professional counselors  
Alabama Board of Examiners in Counseling 

http://www.abec.alabama.gov/complaints.htm 

List of disciplinary actions against associate counselors and professional counselors 

Alabama Board of Examiners in Counseling 

http://www.abec.alabama.gov/DiscAction.htm 

Alaska List of licensed social workers, physicians, psychologists or therapists 

Alaska Division of Commerce, Community and Economic Development 

http://www.commerce.state.ak.us/occ/apps/ODStart.cfm 

Download document of all professional licensees  

Verify individual license of social workers, physicians, psychologists or therapists 

Alaska Division of Commerce, Community and Economic Development 

http://www.commerce.state.ak.us/occ/search3.htm 

Complaints against health professionals 

Alaska Division of Commerce, Community and Economic Development 

http://www.commerce.state.ak.us/occ/home_investigations.htm 

List of board actions against physicians 

Alaska State Medical Board 

http://www.dced.state.ak.us/OCC/pmed4.htm 
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Arizona Verify license of social workers, professional counselors, drug counselors, and marriage and 
family therapists 

Arizona Board of Behavioral Health Examiners 

http://www.azbbhe.us/verifications.htm  

Complaints against social workers, licensed professional counselors, drug counselors, and 
marriage and family therapists  

Arizona Board of Behavioral Health Examiners 

http://www.azbbhe.us/complaints.htm 

Verify license of physicians and physicians assistants 

Arizona Medical Board 

http://www.azmd.gov/glsuiteweb/clients/azbom/public/WebVerificationSearch.aspx 

Complaints against physicians and physicians assistants  

Arizona Medical Board 

http://www.azmd.gov/ 

Click on “Consumer Center” tab on left; then “File a complaint” 

List of licensed psychologists 

Arizona Board of Psychologist Examiners 

http://www.psychboard.az.gov/PsySearch.asp 

List of board actions against psychologists 

Arizona Board of Psychologist Examiners 

http://www.psychboard.az.gov/actions.htm 
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Arkansas Verify license of social workers  

Arkansas Social Work Licensing Board 

http://www.state.ar.us/swlb/search/index.html 

Complaints and disciplinary actions against social workers  

Arkansas Social Work Licensing Board 

http://www.state.ar.us/swlb/complaints.html 

Verify license of physicians, physician assistants and occupational therapists 

Arkansas State Medical Board 

http://www.armedicalboard.org/public/verify/default.aspx 

Complaints against physicians, physician assistants and occupational therapists 

Arkansas State Medical Board 

http://www.armedicalboard.org/public/complaint.aspx 

List of license actions against physicians, physician assistants and occupational therapists 

Arkansas State Medical Board 

http://www.armedicalboard.org/public/notices.aspx 

Verify license of professional counselors and marriage and family therapists 

Arkansas Board of Examiners in Counseling 

http://www.state.ar.us/abec/verification_lic.pdf 

Online search function extremely slow. Can be accessed on left side of page “License counselor 
serach” 

Complaints against of licensed professional counselors and marriage and family therapists 

Arkansas Board of Examiners in Counseling 

http://www.state.ar.us/abec/complaints.html 
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California Verify license of social workers, physicians, psychologists or therapists 

General site at California Department of Consumer Affairs, scroll down for specific board 

http://www2.dca.ca.gov/pls/wllpub/wllquery$.startup 

Verify license of social workers, marriage and family therapists, educational psychologists  

California Board of Behavioral Sciences 

http://www.bbs.ca.gov/quick_links/weblookup.shtml 

Complaints against social workers, licensed marriage and family therapists, licensed 
educational psychologists  

California Board of Behavioral Sciences 

https://app.dca.ca.gov/bbs/complaint_ssl.asp 

Verify license of physicians 

Medical Board of California 

http://www.mbc.ca.gov/lookup.html  

Complaints against physicians 

Medical Board of California 

http://www.mbc.ca.gov/consumer/complaint_info.html 

Psychologists complaint, disciplinary action, license verification 

http://www.psychboard.ca.gov/ 

Click link under “Consumer” 

Verify chiropractic examiners license 

California Board of Chiropractic Examiners  

http://www.chiro.ca.gov/onlineservices_licsearch.htm  
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Colorado List of licensed health professionals 

Colorado Division of Registrations 

https://www.doradls.state.co.us/lic_database_req.php  

Complaints against licensed addictions counselors, professional counselors, marriage and 
family therapists, psychologists and social workers 

Colorado Mental Health Licensing Section 

http://www.dora.state.co.us/Mental-Health/complaints.htm 

Complaints against physicians 

Colorado Board of Medical Examiners 

http://www.dora.state.co.us/medical/complaints.htm 

Connecticut Verify license of social workers, physicians, psychologists or therapists 

State of Connecticut eLicensing Website 

https://www.elicense.ct.gov/  

Complaints against health care practitioners 

Connecticut Department of Public Health 

http://www.ct.gov/dph/cwp/view.asp?a=3121&q=387678 
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Delaware Verify license of social workers, physicians, psychologists or therapists 

Delaware Division of Professional Regulation 

https://dpronline.delaware.gov/mylicense%20weblookup/Search.aspx 

Complaints against professional license holders 

Delaware Professional Regulations Investigative Unit 

http://dpr.delaware.gov/boards/investigativeunit/filecomplaint.shtml 

District of 
Columbia 

Verify license of social workers, physicians, psychologists or therapists 

DC Health Professional Licensing Administration 

http://app.hpla.doh.dc.gov/weblookup/  

Complaints against health professionals 

DC Health Professional Licensing Administration 

http://hpla.doh.dc.gov/hpla/cwp/view,a,1194,q,488127,hplaNav,%7C30663%7C.asp 

List of disciplinary actions against social workers 

DC Health Professional Licensing Administration 

http://hpla.doh.dc.gov/hpla/cwp/view,a,1195,q,500790.asp 

List of disciplinary actions against physicians 

DC Health Professional Licensing Administration 

http://hpla.doh.dc.gov/hpla/cwp/view,a,1195,Q,498214,PM,1.asp 

List of disciplinary actions against professional counselors 

DC Health Professional Licensing Administration 

http://hpla.doh.dc.gov/hpla/cwp/view,a,1195,q,501105.asp 
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Florida Verify license of social workers, physicians, psychologists or therapists 

Florida Department of Health 

http://ww2.doh.state.fl.us/IRM00PRAES/PRASLIST.ASP  

Complaints against social workers, physicians, psychologists or therapists 

Florida Department of Health 

http://www.doh.state.fl.us/mqa/advocacy/capindex.html 

Georgia Verify license of social workers, physicians, psychologists or therapists 

Georgia Secretary of State 

https://secure.sos.state.ga.us/myverification/ 

Complaints against physicians  

Georgia Composite Medical Board 

http://www.medicalboard.georgia.gov/portal/site/GCMB/menuitem.2f54fa407984c51e93f35eead03
036a0/?vgnextoid=76e11ec599906210VgnVCM100000bf01020aRCRD 

Complaints against other health professionals 

Georgia Secretary of State 

http://www.sos.ga.gov/myverification/SubmitComplaint.aspx 

List of board actions against psychologists 

Georgia State Board of Examiners of Psychologists 

http://www.sos.ga.gov/plb/psych/news.asp 

List of unlicensed psychologist cease and desist orders 

Georgia State Board of Examiners of Psychologists 

http://www.sos.ga.gov/plb/psych/Cease_Desist.htm 
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Hawaii Verify license of and file complaints against social workers, physicians, psychologists or 
therapists 

Hawaii Professional and Vocational Licensing 

http://hawaii.gov/dcca/pvl 

Click on individual board to display contact information to verify license and file complaint 

Idaho Verify license of social workers, physicians, psychologists or therapists 

Idaho Bureau of Occupational Licenses 

https://secure.ibol.idaho.gov/eIBOLPublic/LPRBrowser.aspx  

Complaints against social workers, physicians, psychologists or therapists 

Idaho Bureau of Occupational Licenses 

https://secure.ibol.idaho.gov/IBOL/AgencyAdditional.aspx?Agency=427&AgencyLinkID=60 

Illinois Verify license of social workers, physicians, psychologists or therapists 

Illinois Division of Professional Regulation 

http://www.idfpr.com/dpr/LicenseLookup/default.asp  

Complaints against health professionals 

Illinois Division of Professional Regulation 

https://www.idfpr.com/dpr/FILING/Complaint.asp 

List of disciplinary actions against health professionals 

Illinois Division of Professional Regulation 

http://www.idfpr.com/DPR/disciplinary.asp 
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Indiana Verify license of social workers, physicians, psychologists or therapists 

Indiana Online Licensing 

https://extranet.in.gov/WebLookup/Search.aspx 

Select Behavioral Health Board for profession of counselors, psychologist and social workers for 
license type and Medical Licensing Board for physician. Each allied health therapy (i.e. physical 
therapy) has a different board that also can be selected here. 

Complaints against health professionals 

Indiana Office of the Attorney General 

http://www.indianaconsumer.com/filecomplaint.asp 

Health professional litigation search 

http://www.in.gov/ai/appfiles/pla-litigation/ 

Iowa Verify license of social workers, psychologists or therapists 

Licensed in Iowa.gov 

https://eservices.iowa.gov/licensediniowa/index.php?pgname=pubsearch 

Verify license of Physicians 

http://www.medicalboard.iowa.gov/find_physician/index.html  

Complaints against physicians 

Iowa Board of Medicine 

http://www.medicalboard.iowa.gov/services/ComplaintForm.html   

Complaints against other health professionals 

Iowa Department of Public Health 

http://www.idph.state.ia.us/licensure/complaints.asp?board=sw 
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Kansas Verify license of social workers, psychologists, professional counselors, drug counselors and 
marriage and family therapists 

Kansas Behavioral Science Regulation Board 

https://www.accesskansas.org/ssrv-bsrb-verification/index.do  

Complaints against social workers, psychologists, professional counselors, drug counselors 
and marriage and family therapists 

Kansas Behavioral Science Regulation Board 

http://www.ksbsrb.org/complaintform.htm 

List of disciplinary actions against social workers, psychologists, professional counselors, 
drug counselors and marriage and family therapists 

Kansas Behavioral Science Regulation Board 

http://www.ksbsrb.org/disciplinaryactions.htm 

Verify license of physicians, occupational therapists, physicial therapists, and chiropractors  

Kansas Board of Healing Arts 

http://www.docboard.org/ks/df/kssearch.htm 

Complaints against physicians, occupational therapists, physicial therapists, and 
chiropractors 

Kansas Board of Healing Arts 

http://www.ksbha.org/disciplinary.html 
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Kentucky Verify license of social workers , psychologists, professional counselors, drug counselors, 
occupational therapists, marriage and family therapists, speech and language pathologists, 
dietitians, pastoral counselors 

Kentucky Division of Occupations & Professions 

https://web1.ky.gov/OnPPub/Verification.aspx 

Verify license of physicians 

Kentucky Board of Medical Practice 

http://web1.ky.gov/GenSearch/LicenseSearch.aspx?AGY=5 

Complaints against physicians 

Kentucky Board of Medical Practice 

http://kbml.ky.gov/NR/rdonlyres/9B479D91-5687-4405-8C16-5383F6CBACA9/0/grievance.pdf 
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Louisiana 
(continued on 
next page) 

Verify license of social workers 

Louisiana State Board of Social Work Examiners 

http://www.labswe.org/searchlabswe.asp 

Complaint against social workers 

Louisiana State Board of Social Work Examiners 

http://www.labswe.org/complaint.html 

List of disciplinary actions against social workers 

Louisiana State Board of Social Work Examiners 

http://www.labswe.org/labswe-disciplinary.asp 

Verify license of physicians 

Louisiana Board of Medical Examiners 

http://www.lsbme.louisiana.gov/index-verifications.html 

Complaints against physicians 

Louisiana Board of Medical Examiners 

http://www.lsbme.louisiana.gov/index-investigations.html 

List of disciplinary actions against physicians 

Louisiana Board of Medical Examiners 

http://www.lsbme.louisiana.gov/Blog/actionsDetail.aspx  

Verify license of psychologists 

Louisiana State Board of Examiners of Psychologists 

http://www.lsbep.org/verify.html 

Complaints against psychologists 

Louisiana State Board of Examiners of Psychologists 

http://www.lsbep.org/INVEST_REQUEST.pdf  
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Louisiana 
(concluded) 

List of disciplinary actions against psychologists 

http://www.lsbep.org/verify.html  

By written request or via online purchase of $5 per individual. Scroll to bottom for contact information. 

Verify license of and file complaint against professional counselors or marriage and family 
therapists  

Louisiana Licensed Professional Counselors Board of Examiners 

http://www.lpcboard.org/ 

Click on left column” LPC” or “LFMT” for license verification 

Click on left column “Forms/Packets” and then “Statement of complaint” to file a complaint 

Maine Verify license of social workers, physicians, psychologists or therapists 

Maine Department of Professional and Financial Regulation Office of Licensing & Registration 

http://www.maine.gov/pfr/professionallicensing/license_search.htm 

Click on “Start search” to begin individual search or “Download a list” for all licenses 

Complaints against health professionals 

Maine Department of Professional and Financial Regulation Office of Licensing & Registration 

http://www.maine.gov/pfr/professionallicensing/complaint.htm 

Maryland 
(continued on 
next page) 

Verify license of social workers  

Maryland Board of Social Work Examiners 

https://mdbnc.dhmh.md.gov/bsweverification/default.aspx  

Complaints against social workers 

Maryland Board of Social Work Examiners 

http://www.dhmh.state.md.us/bswe/Complaint.htm 
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Maryland 
(concluded) 

Verify license of physicians 

Maryland Board of Physicians 

https://www.mbp.state.md.us/bpqapp/ 

Complaints against physicians 

Maryland Board of Physicians 

http://www.mbp.state.md.us/pages/cform.html 

Verify license of psychologists 

Maryland Board of Examiners of Psychologists 

http://www.dhmh.state.md.us/psych/html/lic_verification.html 

Complaints against psychologists 

Maryland Board of Examiners of Psychologists 

http://www.dhmh.state.md.us/psych/pdfs/complaint_form.pdf 

Verify license of professional counselors, drug counselors, and marriage and family therapists 

Maryland Board of Professional Counselors & Therapists 

http://www.dhmh.state.md.us/bopc/bopcweb/html/verifications.htm  

Complaints against professional & drug counselors, & marriage and family therapists 

Maryland Board of Professional Counselors & Therapists 

http://www.dhmh.state.md.us/bopc/bopcweb/html/Complaint.htm  

List of board actions against professional & drug counselors, & marriage & family therapists 

Maryland Board of Professional Counselors & Therapists 

http://www.dhmh.state.md.us/bopc/bopcweb/html/discipline_matters.htm 

Verify license of other health professionals 

http://www.dhmh.state.md.us/html/proflicm.htm  

Click on website in left red column for type of professional.  
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Massachusetts List of licensed social workers, mental health counselors, psychologists, marriage and family 
therapists via CD-rom by postal mail 

Massachusetts Consumer Affairs and Business Regulation 

http://www.mass.gov/?pageID=ocamodulechunk&L=4&L0=Home&L1=Government&L2=Our+Agenci
es+and+Divisions&L3=Division+of+Professional+Licensure&sid=Eoca&b=terminalcontent&f=dpl_req
uest_licensee_databases&csid=Eoca 

Verify license of and disciplinary actions and malpractice suits against physicians 

Commonwealth of Massachusetts Board of Registration in Medicine  

http://profiles.massmedboard.org/MA-Physician-Profile-Find-Doctor.asp  

Complaints against physicians 

Commonwealth of Massachusetts Board of Registration in Medicine  

http://www.massmedboard.org/consumer/complaint.shtm  

Verify license for other health professionals  

Massachusetts Consumer Affairs and Business Regulation 

http://www.mass.gov/?pageID=ocaterminal&L=3&L0=Home&L1=Licensee&L2=License+Types%2c+
Forms+%26+Requirements&sid=Eoca&b=terminalcontent&f=licensee_b_license_healthcare&csid=Eo
ca  

Click on link for each type of professional to verify license  

Complaints against licensed social workers, mental health counselors, psychologists, marriage 
and family therapists 

Massachusetts Consumer Affairs and Business Regulation 

http://www.mass.gov/?pageID=ocamodulechunk&L=4&L0=Home&L1=Government&L2=Our+Agenci
es+and+Divisions&L3=Division+of+Professional+Licensure&sid=Eoca&b=terminalcontent&f=dpl_con
sumer_have_compliant&csid=Eoca 
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Michigan Verify license of social workers, physicians, psychologists or therapists 

Michigan Department of Community Health 

http://www.dleg.state.mi.us/free/  

Complaints against health professionals 

Michigan Department of Community Health 

http://www.michigan.gov/mdch/0,1607,7-132-27417_27647---,00.html 

Minnesota 
(continued on 
next page) 

Verify license of social workers  

Minnesota Board of Social Work 

https://www.hlb.state.mn.us/BOSW/Online/DesktopModules/ServiceForm.aspx?svid=21&mid=16
4  

Verify license of chiropractors, dentists, marriage and family therapists, physical therapists 
and physicians  

Minnesota Board of Medical Practice  

http://www.state.mn.us/portal/mn/jsp/content.do?subchannel=-
536882617&programid=536901916&id=-536882533&agency=BMP&sp2=y  

Discipline and complaints against chiropractors, dentists, marriage and family therapists, 
physical therapists and physicians  

Minnesota Board of Medical Practice  

http://www.state.mn.us/portal/mn/jsp/content.do?id=-536882718&agency=BMP  

Download psychologist license verification form 

Minnesota Board of Psychology 

http://www.psychologyboard.state.mn.us/licforms.asp?docid=36  
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Minnesota 
(concluded) 

List of disciplinary orders and complaint forms against psychologists 

Minnesota Board of Psychology 

http://www.psychologyboard.state.mn.us/complaints.asp 

Verify license of professional counselors, licensed alcohol and drug counselors and licensed 
professional clinical counselors 

Minnesota Board of Behavioral Health and Therapy  

http://www.bbht.state.mn.us/Licensing/LicenseVerifications/tabid/1069/Default.aspx 

List of licensed professional counselors, licensed alcohol and drug counselors and licensed 
professional clinical counselors 

Minnesota Board of Behavioral Health and Therapy  

http://www.bbht.state.mn.us/Licensing/ListsofCurrentLPCsLPCCsandSupervisors/tabid/1125/Def
ault.aspx 

List of disciplinary actions and complaints against licensed professional counselors, licensed 
alcohol and drug counselors and licensed professional clinical counselors 

Minnesota Board of Behavioral Health and Therapy 

http://www.bbht.state.mn.us/ComplaintsDiscipline/tabid/103/Default.aspx 
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Mississippi 
(continued on 
next page) 

Verify license of social workers and marriage and family therapists 

Mississippi State Board of Examiners for Social Workers and Marriage and Family Therapists 

http://www.swmft.ms.gov/swmft/Roster.nsf/webpage/Therapist_1?editdocument  

Complaints against social workers and licensed marriage and family therapists 

Mississippi State Board of Examiners for Social Workers and Marriage and Family Therapists 

http://www.swmft.ms.gov/swmft/web.nsf/webpages/complaints_fcompl?OpenDocument  

Verify license of occupational therapists, speech and language therapists, audiologists, and 
art therapists 

Mississippi Department of Health  

http://www.msdh.ms.gov/msdhsite/_static/30,0,82.html#Verification  

Verify license of physicians 

Mississippi State Board of Medical Licensure 

http://dsitspe01.its.state.ms.us/msbml/medical.nsf/$$Search?OpenForm 

Complaints against physicians, physician assistants, podiatrists, acupuncturists 

Mississippi State Board of Medical Licensure 

http://www.msbml.state.ms.us/ComplaintForm.pdf   

List of board action reports of physicians, physician assistants, podiatrists, acupuncturists 

Mississippi State Board of Medical Licensure 

http://www.msbml.state.ms.us/boardactionreportyrrequest.htm 
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Mississippi 
(concluded) 

Verify license of psychologists 

Mississippi Board of Psychology  

http://www.psychologyboard.state.ms.us/msbp/roster.nsf/webpage/psych_1?editdocument  

Complaints against psychologists 

Mississippi Board of Psychology  

http://www.psychologyboard.state.ms.us/msbp/web.nsf/webpages/LNFC_PAGEFAC?OpenDocument 

Verify license of professional counselors 

Mississippi State Board of Examiners for Licensed Professional Counselors 

http://www.lpc.state.ms.us/html/search.html  

Complaints against professional counselors  

Mississippi State Board of Examiners for Licensed Professional Counselors 

http://www.lpc.state.ms.us/t3/complaints.htm 

Missouri Verify license of social workers, physicians, psychologists or therapists 

Missouri Division of Professional Regulation 

https://renew.pr.mo.gov/licensee-search.asp  

Download list of licensed health professionals 

Missouri Division of Professional Regulation 

http://pr.mo.gov/listings.asp 

Complaints against social workers, psychologists, professional counselors and marriage and 
family therapists 

Committee for Professional Counselors 

http://pr.mo.gov/boards/375-0195.pdf 

Complaints against physicians 

Board of Registration for the Healing Arts 

http://pr.mo.gov/boards/healingarts/complaint.pdf 
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Montana Verify license of social workers, physicians, psychologists or therapists 

Montana licensee lookup system 

http://app.mt.gov/lookup/  

Complaints against health professionals 

Montana Business Standards Division  

http://bsd.dli.mt.gov/license/bsd_boards/complaints/complaint_process.asp  

Nebraska Verify license of social workers, physicians, psychologists or therapists 

Nebraska Department of Health and Human Services 

http://www.nebraska.gov/LISSearch/search.cgi 

Complaints against health professionals 

Nebraska Department of Health and Human Services Professions and Occupations Investigative Unit 

http://www.dhhs.ne.gov/reg/INVEST-P.HTM  

List of disciplinary actions against social workers, physicians, psychologists or therapists 

Nebraska Department of Health and Human Services 

http://www.dhhs.ne.gov/crl/MonthlyDisciplineReports.htm 

 

  

http://app.mt.gov/lookup/�
http://bsd.dli.mt.gov/license/bsd_boards/complaints/complaint_process.asp�
http://www.nebraska.gov/LISSearch/search.cgi�


 

Version 2: June 17, 2010 www.PEAR-now.org 

Nevada Verify license of social workers  

State of Nevada Board of Examiners for Social Workers 

http://socwork.nv.gov/Lookup_Menu.htm 

Complaints against social workers 

State of Nevada Board of Examiners for Social Workers 

http://socwork.nv.gov/Complaint_Filingx.htm 

Verify license of physician or physician assistant  

Nevada State Board of Medical Examiners 

https://nsbme.mylicense.com/Verification/Search.aspx  

Complaints against physicians and physician assistants 

Nevada State Board of Medical Examiners 

http://www.medboard.nv.gov/  

Interactive PDF form link Patients and Consumers information at center of page 

Complaints against psychologists 

State of Nevada Board of Psychological Examiners 

http://psyexam.state.nv.us/  

Email or write for process 

Verify license of marriage and family therapists and clinical professional counselors 

Nevada Board of Examiners for Marriage & Family Therapists & Clinical Professional Counselors 

http://marriage.state.nv.us/Contact.htm 

Contact information available to inquire about license verification 

Complaints against marriage and family therapists and clinical professional counselors 

Nevada Board of Examiners for Marriage & Family Therapists & Clinical Professional Counselors 

http://marriage.state.nv.us/Complaint.htm 
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New 
Hampshire 

Verify license of social workers, psychologists, pastoral psychotherapists, mental health 
counselors and marriage and family therapists 

New Hampshire Board of Mental Health Practice 

https://nhlicenses.nh.gov/MyLicense%20Verification/Search.aspx   

Complaints against social workers, psychologists, pastoral psychotherapists, mental health 
counselors and marriage and family therapists 

New Hampshire Board of Mental Health Practice 

http://www.nh.gov/mhpb/consumers.html  

Verify license of physicians, physician assistants and occupational, physical or speech and 
language therapists 

New Hampshire Economic and Labor Market Information Bureau 

http://www.nh.gov/nhes/elmi/licertreg.htm  

Scroll to bottom of page, select profession and click “view occupation” for contact information about 
verification of license 

Board actions and complaint forms for physicians and physician assistants 

New Hampshire Board of Medicine 

http://www.nh.gov/medicine/consumers/  
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New Jersey Verify license of social workers, physicians, psychologists or therapists 

New Jersey Division of Consumer Affairs 

http://www.state.nj.us/cgi-bin/consumeraffairs/search/searchentry.pl 

Complaints against social workers 

New Jersey State Board of Social Work Examiners  

http://www.state.nj.us/oag/ca/complaint/socialcom.pdf 

Complaints against physicians 

NJ State Board of Medical Examiners 

http://www.state.nj.us/lps/ca/bme/bmeform.htm 

Complaints against psychologists 

NJ State Board of Psychology Examiners 

http://www.state.nj.us/oag/ca/psy/  

Complaints against licensed professional counselors or marriage and family therapists 

Professional Counselor Examiners Committee 

http://www.njconsumeraffairs.gov/proc/  
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New Mexico Verify license of social workers, physicians, psychologists or therapists 

New Mexico Regulation and Licensing Department 

http://164.64.87.25/MyLicenseVerification/  

Complaints against social workers 

New Mexico Board of Social Work Examiners 

http://www.rld.state.nm.us/SocialWork/complaint.html  

Complaints against physician or physician assistant  

New Mexico Medical Board 

http://www.nmmb.state.nm.us/complaint.html  

Complaints against psychologists 

New Mexico Board of Psychology Examiners 

http://www.rld.state.nm.us/Psychology/complaint.html 

Complaints against counselors 

New Mexico Counseling and Therapy Practice Board 

http://www.rld.state.nm.us/Counseling/complaint.html  

Complaint against unlicensed health care practitioner 

New Mexico Regulation and Licensing Department 

http://www.rld.state.nm.us/OS/UnlicensedPractitioners.html 
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New York Verify license of social workers, physicians, psychologists or therapists 

New York Office of the Professions 

http://www.op.nysed.gov/opsearches.htm  

Complaints against health professionals 

New York Office of the Professions 

http://www.op.nysed.gov/opd/complain.htm  

North Carolina 
(continued on 
next page) 

List of licensed social workers 

North Carolina Social Work Certification and Licensure Board 

http://70.61.113.172/certsmenu.asp  

Complaints against social workers 

North Carolina Social Work Certification and Licensure Board 

http://70.61.113.172/complaint.asp 

List of disciplinary actions against social workers 

North Carolina Social Work Certification and Licensure Board 

http://70.61.113.172/disciplinary.asp 

Verify license of physicians and physician assistants 

North Carolina Medical Board 

http://wwwapps.ncmedboard.org/Clients/NCBOM/Public/LicenseeInformationSearch.aspx  

Complaints against physicians and physician assistants 

North Carolina Medical Board 

http://imp.ncmedboard.org/consumer_resources/complaint_process/  

List of disciplinary actions against physicians 

North Carolina Medical Board 

http://www.ncmedboard.org/disciplinary_reports/ 
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North Carolina 
(concluded) 

Verify license of psychologists 

North Carolina Psychology Board 

http://www.ncpsychologyboard.org/search.htm  

Complaints against psychologists 

North Carolina Psychology Board 

http://www.ncpsychologyboard.org/FilingaComplaint.htm 

Verify license of professional counselors 

North Carolina Board of Licensed Professional Counselors  

http://www.ncblpc.org/verification.html 

Complaints against licensed professional counselors 

North Carolina Board of Licensed Professional Counselors  

http://www.ncblpc.org/complaints.html 

North Dakota 
(continued on 
next page) 

Verify license of social workers  

North Dakota State Board of Social Work Examiners 

https://secure.ebigpicture.com/ndbswe/live/public.asp 

Complaints against social workers 

North Dakota State Board of Social Work Examiners 

http://www.ndbswe.com/ 

Click on “Complaints” at the top of the page 

Verify license of physicians  

North Dakota Board of Medical Examiners 

http://www.ndbomex.com/SearchPage.asp  
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North Dakota 
(concluded) 

Complaints against physicians 

North Dakota Board of Medical Examiners 

http://www.ndbomex.com/complaints.htm 

Verify license of psychologists  

Online lookup under construction. 

Contact: 

North Dakota State Board of Psychologist Examiners 

PO Box 661 

Dickinson, ND 58602 

Phone: 701-590-1754 

Fax: 701-225-6225  

Email: NDPSYExaminers@aol.com 

Complaints against psychologists 

North Dakota State Board of Psychological Examiners 

http://ndsbpe.org/complaint.shtml 

List of licensed counselors 

North Dakota Board of Counselor Examiners 

http://www.ndbce.org/PDFs/counselor-list.pdf 

Complaints against counselors 

North Dakota Board of Counselor Examiners 

http://www.ndbce.org/complaints.shtml 
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Ohio Verify license of social workers, physicians, psychologists or therapists 

Ohio License Center 

https://license.ohio.gov/lookup/default.asp?division=97 

Complaints against social worker, counselor and marriage and family therapists 

Ohio Counselor, Social Worker & Marriage and Family Therapist Board 

http://www.cswmft.ohio.gov/pdfs/complaint.pdf 

Complaints against physicians 

Ohio Medical Board 

http://www.med.ohio.gov/consumers.htm 

Complaints against psychologists 

The State Board of Psychology of Ohio  

http://www.psychology.ohio.gov/pdfs/ComplaintFormandRelease.pdf 
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Oklahoma Verify license of social workers  

Oklahoma State Board of Licensed Social Workers 

http://www.osblsw.state.ok.us/licensee_search.php  

Complaints against social workers 

Oklahoma State Board of Licensed Social Workers 

http://www.osblsw.state.ok.us/complaints.php 

Verify license of & disciplinary actions against physicians, physical/occupational therapists 

Oklahoma Medical Board 

http://www.okmedicalboard.org/display.php?content=md_search_advanced:md_search_advanced  

Complaints against physicians, physical therapists, and occupational therapists 

Oklahoma Medical Board 

http://www.okmedicalboard.org/complaint 

List of licensed psychologists  

Oklahoma Board of Examiners of Psychologists 

https://www.ok.gov/OSBEP/_app/search/index.php  

Complaints against psychologists 

Oklahoma Board of Examiners of Psychologists 

http://www.ok.gov/OSBEP/Complaints/index.html 

Verify license of professional counselors and marriage and family therapists 

Oklahoma Division of Professional Counselor Licensing 
https://www.ok.gov/health/counselor/app/index.php 

Complaints against licensed professional counselors and marriage and family therapists 

Oklahoma Division of Professional Counselor Licensing 
http://www.ok.gov/health/documents/COMPLAINT%20FORM.pdf 

  

http://www.osblsw.state.ok.us/licensee_search.php�
http://www.osblsw.state.ok.us/complaints.php�
http://www.okmedicalboard.org/display.php?content=md_search_advanced:md_search_advanced�
http://www.okmedicalboard.org/complaint�
https://www.ok.gov/OSBEP/_app/search/index.php�
http://www.ok.gov/OSBEP/Complaints/index.html�
https://www.ok.gov/health/counselor/app/index.php�
http://www.ok.gov/health/documents/COMPLAINT%20FORM.pdf�


 

Version 2: June 17, 2010 www.PEAR-now.org 

Oregon Verify license of and disciplinary action against social workers 

Oregon Board of Licensed Social Workers 

https://hrlb.oregon.gov/BCSW/LicenseeLookup/  

Complaints against social workers 

Oregon Board of Licensed Social Workers 

http://www.oregon.gov/BCSW/consumer.shtml  

Verify license of physicians 

Oregon Medical Board 

https://techmedweb.omb.state.or.us/Clients/ORMB/Public/VerificationRequest.aspx  

Complaints against physicians 

Oregon Medical Board 

http://www.oregon.gov/OMB/consumer_help.shtml 

Verify license of psychologists 

Oregon Board of Psychologist Examiners 

http://obpe.alcsoftware.com/liclookup.php  

Complaints against psychologists 

Oregon Board of Psychologist Examiners 

http://www.obpe.state.or.us/OBPE/consumer_info.shtml 

Verify license of and file a complaint against professional counselors and marriage and family 
therapists 

Board of Licensed Professional Counselors and Marriage and Family Therapists 

http://www.oregon.gov/OBLPCT/contact_us.shtml 

Email, phone and mailing contact provided at link 
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Pennsylvania Verify license of social workers, physicians, psychologists or therapists 

Bureau of Professional and Occupational Affairs 

http://www.licensepa.state.pa.us/  

Complaints against health professionals  

http://www.dos.state.pa.us/portal/server.pt/community/complaints/18170 

List of disciplinary actions against health professionals 

http://www.dos.state.pa.us/portal/server.pt/community/disciplinary_actions/12528 

Rhode Island Verify license of social workers, physicians, psychologists or therapists 

Rhode Island Department of Health 

https://healthri.mylicense.com/Verification/ 

Complaints against health professionals 

Rhode Island Department of Health 

http://www.health.ri.gov/hsr/bmld/complaints.php 
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South Carolina 
(continued on 
next page) 

Verify license of social workers, physicians, psychologists or therapists 

South Carolina Department of Labor, Licensing and Regulation 

https://verify.llronline.com/LicLookup/ 

Complaints against social workers 

South Carolina Board of Social Work Examiners  

http://www.llr.state.sc.us/pol/SocialWorkers/index.asp?file=complaint.htm  

List of disciplinary actions against social workers 

South Carolina Board of Social Work Examiners  

http://www.llr.state.sc.us/pol/SocialWorkers/index.asp?file=Alphaorders.htm 

Complaints against physicians 

South Carolina Board of Medical Examiners 

http://www.llr.state.sc.us/pol/Medical/index.asp?file=complaint.htm 

Complaints against psychologists 

South Carolina Board of Examiners in Psychology 

http://www.llr.state.sc.us/pol/psychology/index.asp?file=complaint.htm 

List of disciplinary actions against psychologists  

South Carolina Board of Examiners in Psychology 

http://www.llr.state.sc.us/pol/psychology/index.asp?file=Alphaorders.htm 

Complaints against professional counselors, marriage and family therapists and psycho-
educational specialists 

Board of Examiners for Licensure of Professional Counselors, Marriage and Family Therapists and 
Psycho-Educational Specialists  

http://www.llr.state.sc.us/POL/Counselors/index.asp?file=complaint.htm 
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South Carolina 
(concluded) 

List of disciplinary actions against professional counselors, marriage and family therapists 
and psycho-educational specialists 

Board of Examiners for Licensure of Professional Counselors, Marriage and Family Therapists and 
Psycho-Educational Specialists  

http://www.llr.state.sc.us/POL/Counselors/index.asp?file=Alphaorders.htm 

South Dakota 
(continued on 
next page) 

List of licensed social workers 

South Dakota Board of Social Work Examiners 

http://dhs.sd.gov/brd/SocialWorker/roster.aspx 

Complaints against social workers 

South Dakota Board of Social Work Examiners 

http://dhs.sd.gov/brd/SocialWorker/complain.aspx 

List of disciplinary actions against social workers 

South Dakota Board of Social Work Examiners 

http://dhs.sd.gov/brd/SocialWorker/DisciplinaryActions.aspx 

Verify license of physicians, occupational therapists and physical therapists  

South Dakota Board of Medical and Osteopathic Examiners 

https://www.sdbome.com/LicenseVerification/LicenseVerificationLogin900.cfm?Redirect=%2FLicen
seVerification%2Findex%2Ecfm  

Complaints against physicians, occupational therapists and physical therapists  

South Dakota Board of Medical and Osteopathic Examiners 

http://www.sdbmoe.gov/complaint_info.aspx 

List of licensed psychologists 

South Dakota Board of Examiners of Psychologists 

http://dhs.sd.gov/brd/Psychologist/roster.aspx 
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South Dakota 
(concluded) 

Complaints against psychologists 

South Dakota Board of Examiners of Psychologists 

http://dhs.sd.gov/brd/Psychologist/complain.aspx  

List of disciplinary actions against psychologists 

South Dakota Board of Examiners of Psychologists 

http://dhs.sd.gov/brd/Psychologist/disciplinaryactions.aspx 

List of licensed counselors and marriage and family therapists 

South Dakota Board of Examiners for Counselors andMarriage & Family Therapists 

http://dhs.sd.gov/brd/Counselor/roster.aspx 

Complaints against licensed counselors and marriage and family therapists 

South Dakota Board of Examiners for Counselors and Marriage & Family Therapists 

http://dhs.sd.gov/brd/Counselor/complaint.aspx 

Tennessee Verify license of social workers, physicians, psychologists or therapists 

Tennessee Department of Health 

http://health.state.tn.us/Licensure/default.aspx 

Health professional abuse registry 

Tennessee Department of Health 

http://health.state.tn.us/AbuseRegistry/Default.aspx 

List of disciplinary actions against health professionals 

Tennessee Department of Health 

http://health.state.tn.us/Boards/disciplinary.htm 
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Texas Verify license of social workers, counselors, speech and language pathologists and marriage 
and family therapists  

Texas State Department of Health Services Division of Regulatory Services 

http://www.dshs.state.tx.us/license.shtm 

Click on License Verification 

Complaints against social workers 

Texas State Board of Social Worker Examiners 

http://www.dshs.state.tx.us/SocialWork/sw_complaint.shtm 

Verify license of physician 

Texas Medical Board 

http://www.tmb.state.tx.us/consumers/verification/verification.php  

Complaints against physicians 

Texas Medical Board 

http://www.tmb.state.tx.us/consumers/complain/complain.php 

List of 2009 licensed psychologists 

Texas State Board of Examiners of Psychologists 

http://www.tsbep.state.tx.us/roster_2009.html 

Complaints against psychologists  

Texas State Board of Examiners of Psychologists 

http://www.tsbep.state.tx.us/complaint.html 

List of disciplinary actions against psychologists 

Texas State Board of Examiners of Psychologists 

http://www.tsbep.state.tx.us/disciplinary-sanctions.html 

Complaints against licensed professional counselors 

Texas State Board of Examiners of Professional Counselors  

http://www.dshs.state.tx.us/counselor/lpc_complaint.shtm 
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Utah Verify license of social workers, physicians, psychologists or therapists 

Utah Division of Occupational and Professional Licensing 

https://secure.utah.gov/llv/llv 

Complaints against health professionals 

Utah Division of Occupational and Professional Licensing 

http://www.dopl.utah.gov/investigations/complaint.html  

List of disciplinary actions and citation against health professionals 

Utah Division of Occupational and Professional Licensing 

http://www.dopl.utah.gov/investigations/disciplinary.html 

Vermont Verify license of and disciplinary action against social workers, physicians, psychologists or 
therapists 

Vermont Office of Professional Regulation 

https://secure.vtprofessionals.org/lookup/  

Complaints against social workers, psychologists, counselors and occupational therapists 

Vermont Office of Professional Regulation 

http://vtprofessionals.org/conduct/complaintform.pdf 

Complaints against physicians 

Vermont Board of Medical Practice 

http://healthvermont.gov/HC/MED_BOARD/bmp.aspx#complaint 
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Virginia Verify license of social workers, physicians, psychologists or therapists 

Virginia Department of Health Professions 

https://secure01.virginiainteractive.org/dhp/cgi-bin/search_publicdb.cgi 

Complaints against health professionals 

Virginia Department of Health Professions 

http://www.dhp.state.va.us/Enforcement/complaints.htm 

Washington Verify license of social workers, physicians, psychologists or therapists 

Washington State Department of Health 

https://fortress.wa.gov/doh/providercredentialsearch/SearchCriteria.aspx  

Complaints against health professionals 

Washington State Department of Health 

http://www.doh.wa.gov/hsqa/HealthProfComp.htm   
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West Virginia Verify license of social workers 

WV Board of Social Work Examiners 

http://www.wvsocialworkboard.org/licenseverification/licenseverification.asp  

Complaints against social workers 

WV Board of Social Work Examiners 

http://www.wvsocialworkboard.org/complaints/complaints.htm  

Verify license of physicians and physician assistants 

West Virginia Medical Board 

http://www.wvbom.wv.gov/licensesearch.asp  

Verify license of psychologists 

West Virginia Board of Examiners of Psychologists 

http://www.wvpsychbd.org/license_verification.htm  

Complaints against psychologists 

West Virginia Board of Examiners of Psychologists 

http://www.wvpsychbd.org/Complaint%20Procedure.htm  

List of Licensed Counselors 

West Virginia Board of Examiners in Counseling 

http://www.wvbec.org/verificationoflicensure/namesofwvlpc.html  

Complaints against licensed counselors 

West Virginia Board of Examiners in Counseling 

http://www.wvbec.org/filingacomplaint.html 
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Wisconsin Verify license for social workers, physicians, psychologists or therapists 

State of Wisconsin Department of Regulation and Licensing 

http://online.drl.wi.gov/LicenseLookup/IndividualCredentialSearch.aspx 

Complaints against health professionals 

State of Wisconsin Department of Regulation and Licensing 

http://www.drl.wisconsin.gov/section.asp?linkid=16&locid=0  

List of disciplinary actions against health professionals 

State of Wisconsin Department of Regulation and Licensing 

http://165.189.60.145/category.asp?linkcatid=8&linkid=10&locid=0 

Wyoming Verify license for professional counselors, social workers, marriage and family therapists, 
addictions therapists, mental health workers 

Wyoming Mental Health Licensing Board 

http://plboards.state.wy.us/mentalhealth/index.asp 

Complaints to Wyoming Mental Health Licensing Board 

http://plboards.state.wy.us/mentalhealth/pdf/complain.pdf  

List of licensed physicians 

Wyoming Board of Medicine 

http://wyomedboard.state.wy.us/roster.asp  

Complaints and discipline against physicians  

Wyoming Board of Medicine 

http://wyomedboard.state.wy.us/complaintprocess.asp  

Verify license of and file complaints against psychologists  

Wyoming Board of Psychology  

http://plboards.state.wy.us/psychology/index.asp  
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